

MSC – Race Steering Group meeting minutes

10th July 2023

In attendance: Di Fennell (Chaired the meeting)
David Beech
Roger Crombleholme
Les Jones
Gill Weeks
Dave Lee
Adam Lee
Paul Johnson

Apologies: None

1. **Approval of minutes from the last RSG meeting on 22nd May.** Approved.

2. **MSC Club National @ Swadlincote – 29th July**

Adam provided an update on the planning for the Club National.

Adam chaired a discussion on the official roles which we will need to fill in order to run the Club National race.

We will need volunteers to assist on the day Di to send out a request to club members.

3. **Inter Club Parallel Team Event – 27th August (Norwich)**

Les provided an overview of the event. Les to send out an email to all club members advising of the event and requesting racers who wish to enter to send their details to Les. We then need to create the team lists for entry.

Di to investigate the cost to purchase a set of team shirts.

4. **MSC Club Championship – 3rd November (Swadlincote)**

Di advised the date for the Club Championship.

5. MSC Winter Race League – (Ackers)

Di advised the dates for the five club winter races.

6. Tri Club Cup Races

Di advised we are planning to run the three Tri club cup races again in spring 2024.

AOB

7. MSC Club National 2024

Di is investigating the possibility of holding two club Nationals in 2024 one on a dry slope the second on snow at Chill Factore this would be a combined event with Telford Ski Club.

8. All England Race 2024

Les discussed the possibility of the club bidding for an All England race next year to be hosted at Swadlincote slope. We agreed we wish to support this event. Di to investigate who we contact to move this forward.

Date of Next meeting

The next RSG meeting is scheduled for Monday 21st August 2023 @ 19:30 to be held via a zoom conference call.